Novemter 6, 1990

Project No, 67%

Mr. Ernest H, Kennedy, Manager
Nuclear Systems Licensing

1000 Prospect Hi1) Road

Windsor, Connecticut 060950800

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

SUBJECT: REVISED APPENDIX A TO THE LICENSING REVIEW BASIS (LRB) DOCUMENT FOR

THE COMBUSTION EMGINEERING, INC. (CE) SYSTEM 80+ EVOLUTIONARY LIGHT
WATER PEACTOR

As discussed by Mr, Edward Scherer, CE and Dr. Thomés Murley, NRC on November 2,
1990, during a visit by Mr. Scherer, we have received a request from Chairman
Carr for some saditiona) information that we must obtain as expeditiously as
possible. On August 28, 1990, CE submitted some revisions to the proposed LRB
that included, as Appendix A, .n up-dated listing of differences between the CE

System 80+ design and the Advanced Light Witer Reactors (ALWR) Requirements
Document.,

Please, provide for each item 1isted in Appendix A & description in more
specific detail why CE has addressed these issues for the System 80+ in a
different manner from that described in the ALWR Requirements Document.,

Sincerely,

C /’«w'\‘c 5 Zf M '."U‘R s

Charles L. Miller, Director

Standardization Project Directorate

Division of Reactor Projects - 111,
1V, V and Special Project.

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cCc: See next page
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Conbustion Engineering, Inc,

cc:

Mr. C. P, Erinknan, Menager
vashington Nuclear Cperations
Combustion Engineering, Inc.
12300 Twinbrook Parkway

Suite 330

Rockville, Maryland 20852

Mr. Stan Ritterbusch

Nuclear Licensing

Combustion Engineering

1000 Prospect H111 Road

Post Office Box 500

Windsor, Connecticut 06095-0500

Mr. A. E. Scherer, Vice President
Nuclear Quality

1000 Prospect Hi11 Roaa

Windsor, Connecticut 06095-0800
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